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OPERATIONS MEMORANDuUmM

Departnent of State Date: Jamuery 16, 1962
Amombassy MOSOOW Onfietts

VIBAS: DROGRUNTY mwmwmhm
Embasay's Oi=il, 28, 1961 Department's WIROM 950,

= Erclosed 4 & sopy of the Eabassy's G on CITIEBGHLP AKD PAsSFoErms |
Harvey CubWall asted Jenuary 16, 1962 reporting the latest developments
in the Oswalc cese and including copies of recont correspondmnce,

¥

How that Mra. Oswaid has received Soviet exit documenmtatien and it

appasrs toat Mr. Osald will shortly dve similar 0y

Enbasay is in a pesition \uwv::ll Mrldmmllndpum:!
toa

licatd indicated in the co th
Mr. Oswald, the Embasny has not received an approved visa petition (
taining a wniver of £l Amp 2l3(g) of the Act)
and evidence to meet the public charge provisions of tho

CommissioNn ExsiBitT No. 2744
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b 4 Jamuary 5, 1962

Dear S5irss

This letter is to inform the Embassy of the expiring of my
former document of residence in the USSR diys Lita Bes grashdanstva
¥. 311479 expiration date Jenuvary L, 1962, and tho rronting of a
now document; vid na shitelstvo dlya Inostranets Ak SL96C6, expirm-
tion date, July 5, 1962.

As I have already informed tho Erboaay, oxit vieas for myself
and my wife have already beon grantnd. I cun have mine ot anytime,
but 1t will be good for LS dayn only. Since I and my wife wish to
leave the USSR together, 1 shall delay roquoating my visa until
such time ss documentation fron the Ministry of Foreirn Affalrs
©f the USSR and the American Embassy is completed on my wifes

I'd like to be sure we can loave as soon a8 all documente
are finished since there will be an addition to the family in
March. :

I would like to mske arrancemcnts for & Joan from the kmbassy
or some organisation for part of the plane fares. [lease ook
into this and notify me.

Yours truly,

/fo/ Lee B, Oswald

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2744—Continued

Deoswber 27, 1961

Dear Sirst

1 an inquiring how long it normally tekes to exterd a
peasport,

Will the extension process take place at the Enbassy, or
mst the passport be sent to the U. 9.7

Will I be deprived of the passport for sny amount of time?
If a0, for how lang?

I am writing in order to find out whether a apeciul trip to
Moscow is absolutely necessary. I and my wife have ben sssurod
thet our visas will Le crented. If the Embassy has not already
roceived the documents for my wife from the lMinistry of Foredgn
Affaire, then I am sure you will shortly.

I think that vhen the Prbasey invites us to Moacow for the
fipal immigretion papers, etc., for my wife, I will at that
time, fill out the extansion pspers for My passpors.

However, Af the length of time for the renewal process is

very long then I shall eoneider meking a alal trip to Mo
A0 see about tumldvupxmwlpc;: so

/a/ Les K. Oewld

CommissioN ExuisiT No. 2744—Continued



031

e

December 1, 1961

Doar Sirss

1 am writing in regord to a letter which I sont to the
Exbassy on November 1, in which I asked: "loca the Anmcriean
Embassy feel that in the lirht of the fact that ry temporary
Soviot dooument for residence in the Soviet Union exvires on
January L, 1962, that the deprivaticn of an exit visa after
this date and therefore the forsacatle holding of me arainat
Ry expressed desires iy unlawful )

I would 1ike & written reply to this gucation before
the expiration date of January h, 1962 in order to have a
basis for xy refusal to pive my pcrmission for the leral wx-
tension on this document.

Sincerely,

/8/ Llee R. Oswaldi

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2744—Continued

rrres

b 4 Kovember 1, 1961

Doar Sirs:

I am writing to clarify one point in rejerd to my residence in the
W3R, and my eventual return to the United States of America,

My Soviet docunont which is for forcigners resident in the Soviet
Union, was granted to me in Moscow on Jonuarr L, 1960, anc wes valld
wntil January b, 1961, for one yrar, On Januery L, 1961, this dooument
was axtended with my written permission until January L, 1962,

I have stated to Soviet officials that I shall not, wundor aay cir-
cumstences request or pormit the extension of thls document arain.

However, ths Soviet officials say that if I have not roceived an
exit visa for which I applied an July 20, 1901, thay shall themaelves,
and without my pernission, extend this d te

I am of the opinion, that the forceful ond vnrequestod extension
of this document would bo unlawfuls

An I correct in assuming that thae American lnmbassy aipports the view
that the forceful and unrequested extension of thls teoporiry document
for residence in the Soviet Union of a citizen of the Unitod States
would be wnlawful?

The dooument in question was shown at the Ariericen Kdbeasy by me
on July 8-11 end I believe its contonta are known a1 well s its temporary
nature and mokeup,

However, in cane you do not have informntiom on it, here are the
featuress dlya Lits Bes grashdanatva N, 31179 , oxtended until Janusry
L, 1952, at the passport office of the city of M.nak,

In regards to I and my wife's application for exit vigns, ve have
still not boon jranted exit visas and still have not roceived ony answer
to cur applicatians, althourh X have repontedly gone to the officials in
Minek in rerard to our requests for permission to leave the country.
They have failed to produce any results and are continuing to try to
hinder my wife in relation to her application.

In the future I shall keep the Embassy informed as to our progress.

Thank you,
Sincerely,

/8/ Lee H. Oswald
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